JOINT CAMBRIDGE / DEERFIELD LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE
Amundson Community Center, Community Room
Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 5:15 p.m.

THIS IS AN IN-PERSON MEETING. DUE TO INCREASE CASES OF COVID 19 AND ITS VARIANTS, DANE COUNTY HAS
REINSTATED A MASK MANDATE SO MASKS WILL BE REQUIRED AT THE MEETING. THE MEETING ROOM WILL BE SET UP FOR
SOCIAL DISTANCING. THANK You!

AGENDA

Consideration and Possible Action on the Following:

g

Call to Order/Roll Call
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes: October 12, 2021
Public Comment

Reports
a. Police: September, October 2021
b. Court: September, October 2021

Unfinished Business:

New Business, Discussion and Possible Action:
a. Philosophy on Speeding/Citations — Request from President McNally

Next Meeting Date, Future Agenda Items, Correspondence and Miscellaneous Business
a. Next regular meeting February 8, 2022

Adjournment

Persons needing special accommodations should call 423-3712 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

More specific information about agenda items may be obtained by calling 423-3712.

Agendas are typically posted by 4 PM on the Friday preceding the meeting at the Amundson Community Center,
Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News office and Hometown Bank and Village of Cambridge Web site at

www.ci.cambridge.wi.us.

Lisa Moen, Village of Cambridge Administrator/Clerk

G:12021 VillageW/OINT LAW ENFORCEMENTVoint Law Enforcment Agendas\12-14-2021 Joint Law Enforcement Committee Agenda.docx

Page 1 of 1
12110/2021 8:49 PM



JOINT CAMBRIDGE / DEERFIELD LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE
Amundson Community Center, Community Room
Tuesday, October 12, 2021, 5:15 p.m.

PER THE CDC, DANE COUNTY HAS BEEN CONSIDERED SUBSTANTIAL OR HIGH-RISK TRANSMISSION AREA FOR THE DELTA
VARIANT OF COVID. THIS IS AN IN-PERSON MEETING: HOWEVER, TO MAXIMIZE PROTECTION CDC RECOMMENDS WEARING
OF MASKS INDOORS IN PUBLIC SPACES. THE MEETING ROOM WILL BE SET UP FOR SOCIAL DISTANCING. THANK YOU!

MINUTES

Consideration and Possible Action on the Following:

1.

6.

1.

Call to Order/Roll Call: Trustee Wilkinson called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m. Members
present: Deerfield: Trustees Evenson, Wiezorek and Wilkinson. Deerfield: Trustee Kumbier.
Excused: Trustee Rose, one vacant seat. Others present: Lisa Moen, Cambridge Administrator:
Cambridge President McNally; New Cambridge Trustee Schaefer Weiss — who will be filling the
vacancy on the committee; Deputy Reynolds and Lt Triggs, Dane County Sheriff's Office.

Approval of Agenda: Evenson made a motion to approve the Agenda as presented, seconded
by Kumbier. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes: August 10 and September 29, 2021, Minutes:

Kumbier made a motion to approve the minutes of August 10, seconded by Evenson, motion
carried.

Evenson made a motion to approve the minutes of September 29, seconded by Kumbier. Motion
carried.

Public Comments: None

Reports
a. Police: July, August 2021: We have been short staffed with Lauritsen out sick and

Sinclair being promoted. VandeBurgt has been on special assignment and will be out on
Vacation. Reynolds has been coming in two times a day and checking messages, taking
care of what he can and working closely with our community deputies and the precinct to
make sure everything is being addressed. Deerfield Homecoming went well, Cambridge’s
is this coming weekend. Deputies have been in in-service. The Department is working on
backfilling some of the vacant slots with Deputy Lauritsen and VandeBurgt, Deputy Yang
has also offered to come assist if needed. Looking at 12 slots where Sinclair would have
been scheduled, bar times, also inclement weather. Evenson made a motion to approve
the Police Report for July and August, seconded by Wiezorek. Motion carried.

b. Court: July, August 2021 Evenson made a motion to approve the Court report for July
and August, seconded by Kumbier. Motion carried.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business, Discussion and Possible Action:

a. Update on Vacant Deputy Positions: Deputy Gay is starting her road training and will
be on the job mid January. She will be filling Deputy Sinclair's position. Deputy Fiess will
begin road training in the near future. He will be ready to come here the first week in
February. Deputy VandeBurgt will remain on staff until Deputy Fiess is here.

b. 2022 Dane County Sheriff's Budget: The budget has gone down this year due to the
hiring of two new, lower paid Deputies. The final Schedule A is for $567,641.53 compared

G:\2021 VillageWOINT LAW ENFORCEMENTWJoint Law Enforcement Minutes\10-12-2021 Jaint Law Enforcement Committee Minutes.docx

Page 1 of2

12/10/2021 7:16 PM



to $593,402.60 last year. Breakdown is $226,174.86 per municipality and $115,291.81 for
the Cambridge School District. This does include a new scheduled vehicle. It was also
discussed that we budget the full amount of the Schedule A, however, we usually come in
under budget. We are not billed when a Deputy is pulled for a special event or team
(SWAT, SET, etc.) Evenson made a motion to approve the 2022 Dane County Sheriff's

Budget and recommend to the respective Village Boards, seconded by Kumbier. Motion
Carried.

2022 Municipal Court Budget: The proposed 2022 Municipal Court budget has an
increase of $200 to purchase a new recording device, all other line items remained the
same. In addition, the Court Clerk would receive a wage increase consistent with the
Village of Cambridge staff increases. Evenson, made a motion to approve the 2022

Municipal Court Budget, and recommend to the respective boards, seconded by Kumbier.
Motion carried.

8. Next Meeting Date, Future Agenda Items, Correspondence and Miscellaneous Business
a. Next regular meeting December 14, 2021
b. Report/philosophy on speeding/citations

9. Adjournment: Kumbier made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Evenson. Motion Carried.
Wilkinson adjourned the meeting at 5:47 p.m.

Lisa Moen, Village of Cambridge Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer

G:12021 VillageW/OINT LAW ENFORCEMENT\Joint Law Enforcement Minutest10-12-2021 Joint Law Enforcement Committee Minutes.dacx

Page 2 of 2
12/10/2021 7:16 PM



1 abbgq

wHoda1 24y fo awup 211 10 2GUIIPAD DIVY JUZ 111D ISOW 21j1 SI231f24 110d24 SH{T
UOISIAL(Q $3J1AIBS P[BY] - 921JO SJJLIYS Ayuno) aue( - 1Z/Z1/0T uo pajea)

I TERR————NNR———————————— 1 R R W N s s N SO SN SO o Vs i

SIEo L

[4)

120¢ “13quiaydas
dINIBS J0j s|jed - adpruquie) jo ade||In

901JJO S JFLIYS Auno)) aue(g




s M0dad 213 fo 2wy 3y I 2[GDIIDAD DIDY UBLIND JSOWL 21} SO21f24 J0dat SHY] .
Z abvg UOISIAI( $9D1AI9S P31 - 32JO SJJ19YS A3uno) aue( - 1Z/Z1/0T uo paieas)

SuoneID £

suj jo
8u|paads 40044 O/m AN B1R43d0D uojjesisiday-uoN 13q3eas oN uone|oin [edidiuniy p|3IA 01 a1njle4
. —— — = . 0
T
T T T T T
z
4
_ = - - - €
- - - - i .V .
| 5
| 120T “aquwaidas

suonei) - agplquie) Jo asejlip

901130 S JFLISYS Aunoy) aue(




#4021 21} JO 214y Y 1D 2IGUIIVAD DIDP J2LIND IS0 21f] S103f. Jiodas S

¢ abog UOISIAI( S921AI3S P[ol] - 2YJQ SJM_YS Auno) sueq - 1Z/Z1/0T uo pajear)
e e e e e eSS e e e e e ]

S[red LE

by 53

4 P A o

S S 2 P ™

S nu.n/ D & 90. 0 _9.0
.&VJ‘ \JV.W /...v/@ Qnu A.-nu 0nu/0 /uﬂu J.O% A \):0. J/.VQAN \.{0. ?)‘_Ao

P > L 2 2% N > D S A & K . Do
o ov0¢ Q° A..zo ,N,/o. 2 ° v.%v ° & b,uu & = N &

K Q AR A A S @/_.,.v & & ,.nw.r &L 0%. > \v.wo OAV s RN >

SIS R L SO A . R - A > . LI S G SO, 4
_ | | | _ _ | e I [ _ * &4 | I I 0

EENENE RN jEEEER
T L B B . L = B o OE 8 8 & ,

T T T T T T T LT T T T T T T

?_ z

5 €

€ € €

- 14

)

] i m

9
L
[ - 8
8
6
1202 “2qua)das

AjuQ 12e13U0) - 321AIBS 104 S||E) - 33plIquie) jo ae|In

(| 99130 S JFLISYS Auno)) sue(g




«140da1 214} fo auy 214} 10 2IGDIIDAD DIDP JUILIND JSOUE 21} $)I2)f24 110da1 SHET o
¥ abog UOISIAI(] SIDIAISS P[3LY - 92YJQ SJJLIBYS Auno) aue(q - 1z/Z1/0T uo pajess)

f

SuoneIo /

| suj jo m
_ Buipsadg jooud o/m AN 21e43dp uoljelysiday-uon 1|2q1eas oN uone|ola jediuniy PI3IA 03 ainjiey m
0
T
T T T T T
[4
= = = - — — 4 m
_— . - L ¥ |
|
_
| m
120T 12qwaidag

AluQ 12e13U0) - suonzen) - a8puquwe) jo ase|jIA _

[ 9911JO S JJII_YS Aluno)) aue(g




«140d21 21} fo auiy 2y} 10 IIGOIIDAD DIDP JHILIND ISOUL DY) S1O3}D1 Jr0das S

1 abod UOISIAI(Q S921AIDS PIaL] - 92YJO SJJLIBYS Ayuno) sue( - 1Z/ZT/0T uo pajeas)
S[[ed L
4 4 S
& & o & & &
B of S QL ¢ F R P e
@nu \%u/ 2 O\IU ).O &D nu@v o\ SF J./v o ).[
> & & F P > R F NIRRT
a0 ° L » K e N & F R E O X
PO LT T TP FPP®RO& TS
S & & ¥ x%s PYRBIRR nw%v & & o,w@ R @

(0]

1T

120Z “aquiaidas
IAIDS 10} S||e) - ddprquie) jo ade||Ia

OIIFO S JFIYS AUno)) aue(]




«10d21 233 o 201 2141 10 21GUIIDAD DIDP JUILIND JSONI 21§} SIIFYD4 Liodds sHy
z abog UOISIAI(Q $9O1AIS PI3YY - 3YJQ SJJI8YyS Ayuno) aue( - TZ/Z1/0T uo pajear)
ﬂ

SUonEIIO /

suj jo .
_ Suipaads jooud o/m AW 31esadQ uoneJlsiday-uop 1]9q1eas oN uoliejoip [edunia] P|alA 03 2unjie4
. : . 0
I
T T T T T

- [4
- — - - e — —— €

il = e - = ! .v

|
-
1202 “1aquiaidas

suoinell) - aspuque) jo asde|In

IOIIJO S JFL_YS AUno)) aue(




#2004 3113 J0 1) 141 30 ]QUIIDAD DIDP Jud.LIND IS0 21} SIIALY4 Ja0daa S1Y T

€ abog UOISIAI(] S921AI3S PIa1Y - 9210 SJJM_YS Ayuno) aueq - 1Z/Z1/0T uo pajeal)
ﬁ

ST[ed LE
4 S
S &D OJ J.& AN/J
/V/‘ nu.ﬂ/ ou/n.u \UAM. Q2 2
@JJ\ JV\W Au/o < .@.hu hv/0¢ o OJ. Jf.v 090 \.wv foU
N ’ S R = >0 S\ s : o ) o
oo & ¥ © $ P A B O G -
& ¥ L N R & ¥ R S o O & &
K & & » R RO @ £ R X P > M & EONY
S S N R S GO AN A SN P RS T A SN AN SRR O G AR
[ “ | Bl _ [ I I _ 0
" EEEEEEEEEE S EE B
f . L a4 B B - . | B L i .
T T T T T 1 T m m 1 T T I 1 T 1
| | ]
h m.
= 3 i €
£ 3 3
v
S
Loy "m
9
L
e 8
8
6
1202 13qudas

AjuQ 1pe1UO) - BDIAIBS 104 S||e) - 98pLque) Jo ade|jIA

1010 90IIJO S JFIRYS Aunoy) aue(




whdodar 3y fo 2wy a1 10 2]GIIVAD DIDY JHALIND JSOUE 211} S)0a}fad jaodas S1y ]
¥ abog UOISIAI( S9D1AISS PIaL - 3dYJO SJJ1Iays Auno) aueq - TZ/ZT/0T uo pajeas)

suone /

suj jo
Buipaadsg Joold ofm AW 31e19dD uollellsiday-uonN 112q1eas oN uone|olp [edpuniy p|3IA O} aunjie4
0
T
T T T T T
C
Z
_

: BE == = = s - v
|
| N
u 1202 “1aquaidas _

AJuQ 19€e43U0) - suonell) - agpuquie) Jo ade||IA

901JO S JFHIoYS A1uno)) sue(g




Dane County Sheriff’s Office

Village of Cambridge - Calls for Service
October, 2021

8 —— -
? _ - -
5 L - oul — -
5
LS =
4
4.
3 3
3
2
2
1 1 1 1 101 101
miERRRNRRRRRRD
0 - — -
F & & R S
F T q-‘?o ‘\\{5, @0‘& QQ"O & de ¢ & & S @0
& "‘é\’\ FEFLESFE &S & g
F LT P T T FTIFIESLES
FFFEE R FTEL ST FES
Vs‘v-“v‘-'('@‘vb cgo&\ S T &
48 calls
Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 1

*This report reflecis the most current data available at the time of the report*




Dane County Sheriff’s Office

Village of Cambridge - Citations

October, 2021
5
4 -
3 e
2
1 1 1 1
1 14
0
HIT AND RUN INATTENTIVE DRIVING OPERATING WHILE REVOKED OPERATING WHILE REVOKED (REV
(FORFEITURE) DUE TO ALC/CONT SUBST/REFUSAL)
4 citations
Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 2

*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report*




Dane County Sheriff’s Office

Village of Cambridge - Calls for Service - Contract Only
October, 2021

Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 3
*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report®




Dane County Sheriff’s Office _

No contract citations

Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 4

*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report*




Dane County Sheriff’s Office

Village of Deerfield - Calls for Service

October, 2021
10
9
9 A
3 {
7
6
6 =
5
5
i 4 |
4 it i [
3| 3 3 3
3 Tt | 1
1 2 2 2 2
2 13 P
1 1 1|y 11 B o1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |1
1 ! mT .
| B o | |
i |
Fy A R o o & Y OO0 S >a L
I O & o S & & & & P P& & £ o
é\,‘@‘o @‘3& & vg’i\ (_§‘\1;¢§=°@§ Q@f’ol\o Q‘@S‘(’é\\b o° ‘éﬁq S && \‘591;;\% %cﬁ:&ﬁg@”oa@‘\vﬁ? & Q.\"&(J\-@Q'OQ‘:Q 5 @4\0 Qé\q
%@400(3\\' {-Q/Q'é\‘)\,OQP‘\‘ \“‘Qo‘a“‘}-é;" \;é\\(}%-é(’\
L Sl SV T S QN ) 0\3\\;*-{‘0\.‘904} & LR (.;q\.QZ‘ NS
v & ek o o & QO A RO A Sl A« L NI O & &
EFE & F EFE s & TEWTEE TEITFEITIT LS T
63 calls
Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 1

*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report*




@ Dane County Sheriff’s Office _

Village of Deerfield - Citations
October, 2021

5
4 - - — i — — —
3
2 2
2 = - - —
1 1 1 1 1 1

1 ey e — S —
0

EXCEEDING SPEED  FAIL/STOPAT  INATTENTIVE ~ OPERATE W/O OPERATING LEFT  OPERATING OPERATING  OPERATION W/O

ZONES, ETC.(16-  STOP SIGN DRIVING VALID LICENSE OF CENTER W/PAC (1ST)  WHILE UNDER THE REQUIRED LAMPS

19 MPH) (1ST VIOLATION) INFLUENCE LIGHTED
10 citations
Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 2

*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report*




Dane County Sheriff’s Office

Village of Deerfield - Calls for Service - Contract Only
October, 2021

Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff's Office - Field Services Division Page 3
*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report*




@ Dane County Sheriff’s Office _

Village of Deerfield - Citations - Contract Only

October, 2021
5
4 4
3 N - — -—
|
2 { SSTEE SR
1 1
1
0 . .
EXCEEDING SPEED ZONES,  FAIL/STOP AT STOP SIGN INATTENTIVE DRIVING ~ OPERATE W/O VALID LICENSE OPERATING LEFT OF CENTER
ETC. (16-19 MPH) (15T VIOLATION)
N o 6 citations
Created on 11/9/21 - Dane County Sheriff’s Office - Field Services Division Page 4

*This report reflects the most current data available at the time of the report*




EASTERN DANE COUNTY JOINT MUNICIPAL COURT
200 SPRING STREET, P.O. BOX 99

RS A
CAMBRIDGE, W 53523-0089
PHONE: 608 501-5010 FAX: 608 423-3916 EMAIL: court@ci.cambridge.wi.us
TO: Lisa Moen. Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer
FROM: Carol Kornstedt, Mun. Court Clerk Ete
RE: Court forfeitures and costs
DATE: October 28. 2021

Attached is the Municipal Treasurer Report. This report indicates all funds received during the month of
September, 2021. Also attached is the Municipal Court Monthly Financial Report for Villages of Cambridge.

and Deerfield.

TOTAL FORFEITURES:
Cambridge: $216.01
Deerfield: $140.00

TOTAL COSTS:
Cambridge: $133.50
Deerfield: $104.53

TOTAL PAYMENTS TO:
Cambridge: $349.51
Deerfield: $244.53




